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Purchasing Services Office
801 Leroy Place
Socorro, NM 87801
(575) 835-5881

Letter of Addendum
 
TO:		All Offerors

FROM:		Kimela Miller

DATE:		October 11, 2022
 
RE:		RFP Number:  2310001C – Amendment #1
Commodity:    Campus Engagement Platform Software

Please check the NM Tech website often for updates on this RFP.

Q1)	Is the organization fully informed and aware of the benefits of live chat and chatbots for data collection, event/club registration, campus communication, etc? 
A1)	We are not fully informed or aware of benefits of live chat. 
Q2)	If so, how is the organization aware of chatbot benefits? Has the org seen a live demo?
A2)	NA
Q3)	Is the organization considering a chatbot as a solution? Why or why not?
A3)	No, we were not considering a chatbot function
Q4)	If so, would you work directly with a Live Chat and AI Chatbot developer as a subcontractor due to their complexities?  Or would the chatbot developer need to subcontract with the primary vendor?
A4)	NA
Q5)	Does the organization have any existing chatbots deployed in their network of departments/ organization? If yes, are you happy with its performance & functionality? Why or why not?
A5)	NA
	
All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their response.  All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.
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